‘[ ] PLEASURE CRAFT EXTRA POLICY PROPOSAL FORM
Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited

Our Interest is You. This Claim Form is issued by the Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited

No. OC 1216, registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority (MFSA)

to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in
Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial Services Commission.

Trident Park, 8B Level 5 Tel: +356 2342 2000 www.argus.mt
Notabile Gardens, Mdina Road Fax: +356 2342 2190 Insurance@argus.mt
Central Business District Zone 2

Birkirkara CBD 2010, Malta

Please ensure that all relevant sections of this Proposal are completed

Full Name (Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms):
Address:

Telephone:

Date of Birth:

Identity Card No.:
Occupation/Profession:

Date Cover Required

(Cover cannot apply until this proposal is accepted. The Policy will be renewable annually on this date)

2. VESSEL DETAILS (Please provided the following details)

Name of Vessel: Year Built:

Make and Model: Date of Purchase:

Country of Registration: Value of Vessel:
(Excluding Tenders, Enginers

Value of Special Equipement: and Personal Effects)

(e.g. navigational equipment, etc) Value of Trailer:

Type of Vessel: Max. designed speed:

Construction: Length:

Beam:

If vessel is sailing Vessel please provide the following additional information
Type of Rigging: Material of Mast:
Will the Vessel be used for Racing: Yes No

If is 'Yes', what type of racing is this?

Full Replacement Cost of Mast, Spars, Sail and Rigging

3. ENGINE DETAILS

Number of Engines: Fuel Type:

Make and Model: Year Built:

Type of Engine: Horsepower:
Serial Number: Value of Engine/s:

The Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited No. OC 1216 is registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority
(MFSA) to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial
Services Commission.
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to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in
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Birkirkara CBD 2010, Malta

4. DINGHIES/TENDER VESSELS

Name of Dinghy/Tender: Name of Dinghy/Tender:
Make and Model: Year Built:
Engine Details: Value of Engine:

5. PERSONAL EFFECTS

Value of Personal Effects:

6. USE AND MOORINGS

Home Port: Place where Vessel is Moored:
Type Mooring: Months in Commission:

Use of Craft (e.q. Private/Pleasure): Laid up Period:

Were Kept During Laid up Period: Cruising Range:

7. ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

Are you the sole owner of the Vessel? Yes No

If ‘NO' give details of any co-owners or interested parties including Finance Companies.

How many years experience have you, or any person you will permit to use the Vessel, as owner/crew?

Do you have any sailing qualifications? Yes No

If 'YES' please provide details.

Will the Vessel be used for single-handed sailing?  Yes No

If "YES' please provide details.

The Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited No. OC 1216 is registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority
(MFSA) to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial
Services Commission.
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Do you have any fire extinguishers on Board? Yes No

If "YES' please provide details.

Is gas used on board? Yes No

If "YES' please provide details.

Do you want to insure the Vessel on an Agreed Value Basis? Yes No

If "YES' please provide details of last Out of Water Survey and Total Sum Insured.

Is Water-Skiers Liability required? Yes No
If “'YES' please provide limit.

Is cover required for transit? Yes No

If "YES' please provide details.

State name of your exixting insurer and policy No.

Do you have a Current No Claims Bonus? Yes No

If "YES’, Please provide full details.

Have you or any persons who to your knowledge will use the vessel:

(a) suffered any accident or loss in the last 5 years in connection  Yes No
with the use of a vessel?

(b) had any insurance on any vessel cancelled or refused or had Yes No
any special terms imposed?

(c) ever been convicted of any offence involving dishonesty, Yes No
fraud, violence, criminal damage, arson, drugs or do you
have any prosecution or police enquiry pending?

The Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited No. OC 1216 is registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority
(MFSA) to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial
Services Commission.
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If "'YES' to any of the above please provide details

8. IMPORTANT

All Material facts must be disclosed. Failure to do so could invalidate the Policy. A material fact is one, which be likely
to influence an Insurer in the assessment and acceptance of the proposal form. If you are in doubt as to whether a fact
is material then it should be disclosed to the Insurer. State any other material fact that you may believe to be relevant.

9. LAW APPLICABLE TO CONTRACT

You and the insurer are free to choose the law to this contract but in the absence of agreement to the contrary, the
law of the country in which you reside at the date of the contract (or, in case of a business, the law of the country in
which the registered office or principal place of business is situated) will apply. If you are not resident (or, in the case
of a business, the registered office or principal place of business is not situated in the Maltese Islands), the law which
will apply is the law of Malta.

10. COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE

Our aim is at all times to provide a first class standard of service. However, there may be occasions when you feel that
this objective has not been achieved. Should you have any query or complaint regarding this insurance please write
to the Complaints Officer at Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, Trident Park, 8B Level 5, Notabile Gardens,
Mdina Road, Central Business District Zone 2, Birkirkara CBD 2010. Email: Insurance@argus.mt Tel: +356 2342 200.
If you are dissatisfied with the response you receive you should write to the Office of the Arbiter for Financial Services,
St Calcedonius Square, Floriana; email: complaint.info@financialarbiter.org.mt Tel: +356 80072366 / +356 21249245

11. DATA PROTECTION AND HOW WE PROCESS DATA

Processing of personal data is requlated by the General Data Protection EU 2016/679 together with other laws which
relate to privacy and electronic communications. In this clause, we refer to these laws as Data Protection Law”

During the course of our engagement with you it will be necessary for you to disclose certain personal data to us in
order that we provide our services to you and to enable us to discharge the services agreed, to comply with related
legal and regulatory obligations for other related purposes including updating and enhancing clients records and
analysis for management purposes. This will require us to obtain, use, disclose and otherwise process personal data
about you and, if applicable, your organisation, its shareholders members and/or officers and employees.

The Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited No. OC 1216 is registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority
(MFSA) to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial
Services Commission.
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For clarity, Data Protection Law contemplates various grounds which may render processing of personal data lawful,
including where it is necessary for a contract, mandate by law, it is in your legitimate interest(and does not override
your policy, and/or if you give us your consent. Our Privacy Notice (which can also be accessed at www.argus.com.mt)
or provide to you in hard copy upon request, explains how we process personal data. In providing our services we act
as an independent data controller and are, therefore responsible for complying with Data Protection Law in respect
of any personal data we process.

You are responsible for complying with Data Protection Law in respect of the personal data you process and, accordingly,
where you disclose personal data to us you confirm and warrant that such disclosure is fair and lawful, that where
applicable and necessary you have obtained lawful consent from others for you to pass on their personal data to us,
to the Argus Group and third-parties to whom we disclose personal data (and for the Argus Group and said third-
parties to share the personal data with us), and otherwise it does not contravene Data Protection Law. Noting within
this document relieves you of your own direct responsibilities and liabilities under Data Protection Law Terms used
in this clause bear the same meanings as are described to them in Data Protection Law. This clause does not apply
to the extent that we act as a data processor for you | which case specific data protection instructions are to be signed
between us.

12. BASIS DATA PROTECTION INFORMATION

Controller: Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, Malta Branch

Purpose: Management of Insurance Agreement, creation of profiles for suitable enforcement of the insurance
agreement, integral and centralised management of the relation with Argus Group and delivery of
information and advertising on ARGUS Group, and delivery of information and advertising on
Argus Group products and services.

Recipients: Data may be communicated to third parties and/or data transfers may be made to third-party countries
in the terms stipulated in the Additional Information.

Rights: You can exercise your rights of access, rectification, removal, limitations, objection and transferability,
specified in the Additional Data Protection Information

13. DECLARATION

| hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above statements and particulars are true and correct
and that have withheld no information material to this proposal whether the subject of a Proposal Form question or not.
| agree to accept and conform to the terms of the Policy when issued. A specimen copy of policy is available on request.

Proposer’s Signature: Date:

The Malta Branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited No. OC 1216 is registered in Malta and licensed by the Malta Financial Services Authority
(MFSA) to act as a third country branch of Argus Insurance Company (Europe) Limited, registered in Gibraltar No. 01862, licensed by the Gibraltar Financial
Services Commission.
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